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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: All Parties and Persons Interested pate: December 3, 2019
in the Laurelwood Data Center SPPE
(19-SPPE-01)

From: Susan Burns Cochran, Hearing Officer
(916) 654-3965
Susan.Cochran@energy.ca.gov

subject: SCHEDULE FOR ADOPTION OF DECISION

This email responds to the December 2, 2019, email filed by Applicant noting that the
Laurelwood Data Center matter is not included on the agenda for the December 11,
2019 California Energy Commission Business Meeting."

The Committee previously indicated that its proposed decision would be issued in
November 2019 and addressed by the Energy Commission at the December 11, 2019
Business Meeting.?2 However, the proposed decision will not be considered at that time
as it has yet to be issued.

The Committee will publish a revised schedule.

Also, please note that in addition to filing the above-referenced email on December 2,
2019, Applicant’s legal counsel, Jeff Harris, submitted the email directly to me and called
Kourtney Vaccaro, advisor to Commissioner Douglas, to ask about status. According to
Ms. Vaccaro, she advised Mr. Harris that the Hearing Officer would soon docket
information. This memorandum constitutes the information referenced by Ms. Vaccaro.

TN 230891.
2TN 230269.
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